
GOLF ADVISORY BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE:  April 30, 2024 
 
TO:  Kervin Alfred, City Clerk 
 
FROM: Anne Hollady, Department Head Secretary 
 
SUBJECT: Attendance Report – Golf Advisory Board 
________________________________________________________________________ 
In accordance with your request, I am submitting the following attendance record: 
 
  GOLF ADVISORY BOARD 
 
  Gary S. Ruderman  
 
  Attendance computed from October 2021 through April 2024 
 
    Meetings Held:  15 
    Meetings Attended:  10 
    % Meetings Attended: 67% 
 
  Patricia DeSanctis  
 
  Attendance computed from October 2021 through April 2024 
 
    Meetings Held:  15 
    Meetings Attended:    8 
    % Meetings Attended: 53% 
 

Donald Totter 
 
  Attendance computed from October 2021 through April 2024 
 
    Meetings Held:  16 
    Meetings Attended:  10 
    % Meetings Attended: 67% 
 

James (Rick) Bunn 
 
  Attendance computed from October 2021 – April 2024 
 
    Meetings Held:  15 
    Meetings Attended:    8 
    % Meetings Attended: 53% 
 
afh 
 
cc:  Alexandre Colo, Secretary II 


